The Eldon Inn

In 1907 Daniel M. Bare, EdwinG. Bobb, Dr. A.L. Garber and Dr. William Eldon erected in equipped a first-
class hotel as a house where travelers and boarders could find accommodations, but strictly without the
sale of liquor. Mr. Hurlburt was the architect of the Eldon Inn and the Planning Mill Company were the
contractors. Built during the summer of 1907, the Eldon Inn is a three story brick structure with all the
modern conveniences available at the time. Its construction and furnishings cost about $25,000.00.

Some of the guests registered at the Eldon Inn on its first day, November 5, 1907 as taken from the
original register were: D.N. Randolph, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania; A.M. Bobb and Miss Mary Bobb, City;
A.D. Kauffman, City; H.O. Medin, Chicago, IL; A.R. Flint, Altoona.

During the years since the Eldon Inn opened its doors there have been four leasers: Simon Kauffman
(1907-1940), Mary E, Eberhardt (1940-1944), Jesse Replogle (1944-1945), J. Lester Williams assumed the
lease in 1945 and operated the Inn until 1961 when he purchased the property from the Garver estate.

The main floor of the Inn housed dining rooms. This was the place to go for Sunday dinner. Meals were
as low as .50 and desserts were a favorite among guests. The lower level of the Eldon Inn housed Frank
Earhart’s barbershop. The barbershop was accessed from the rear of the Inn on Girard Street. The Red
Rooster was a sandwich/coffee shop which was opened in the late 1940’s or 1950’s and was also
accessed from Girard Street. Both are now closed.

In January 1966 the Roaring Spring Community Library moved into the Eldon Inn and remains there
today.
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